

# **5**<sup>th</sup> Annual General Meeting

July 27th, 2025

# **Annual Report**

UVCE Graduates Association

100/4, Bull Temple Road, Bangalore-19 | www.uvcega.org

Regn No: DRB2/SOR/18/2019-20



For the love of our Alma Mater

# Contents

Notice of Annual General Meeting	4
President's Report	5
Executive Committee	9
UVCEGA Subcommittees	10
Report for the year	11
Membership	11
Governance and Institutional Strengthening	11
MARVEL – Lab	11
UVCE Sammilana – Engineers Day Celebrations	12
Utthirna – Graduation and Alumni Induction Ceremony	14
Young Alumni Achiever Awards – 2024	15
UVCEGA 5K Run/Walk – Rekindling a Celebrated Tradition	16
UVCEGA Scholarships 2024-25: Fostering Student Potential through Alumni Support	18
Reunions: Honoring Milestones, Rekindling Bonds	22
Infrastructure Support	23
Alumni Engagement & Student Support Initiatives	23
VisionUVCE – Key Highlights	24
Audited Finance Report FY 2024-25	28
Auditor's Report	30
Plan 2025–26 – Strengthening Legacy. Empowering Future	31
BUDGET for 2025-26	34
Useful Links	35
Notes Frank Bookmark not	dafinad

## **Notice of Annual General Meeting**



## Notice for the Annual General Meeting

The Fifth Annual General Body Meeting (AGM) of UVCE Graduates Association will be held on Sunday, 27<sup>th</sup> July, 2025 at 11AM

Venue: BHive Premium, Church Street, Ashok Nagar, B'luru-01

#### Agenda

- Welcome
- · Condolence for departed souls of alumni
- Ratification of the Proceedings of Fourth AGM held on 21<sup>st</sup> July 2024
- · Report of the Working of the Association for the year 2024-25
- · Audited Financial Report (SoA) for the year 2024-25
- Plan for the current year 2025-26
- · Annual Budget for the year 2025-26
- · Vote of Thanks

Dated: 30<sup>th</sup> June 2025

Secretary

#### Note:

- \* General Meeting is open for UVCEGA Members only.
- \* We will have the Membership Drive from 10:30 AM onwards at the same venue and new members can join the AGM immediately as observers.
- \* If there is shortfall of Quorum, a 15-min break will be taken and the meeting will be resumed thereafter with the present attendees.
- \* Members can send their queries before 15th July (10 days in advance) via email to info@uvcega.org
- \* If you want to change your email-id/contact, let us know

## **President's Report**

Respected Members of the UVCE Graduates Association,

It gives me great pride and a deep sense of gratitude to present this year's President's Report as we gather for the 5th Annual General Meeting of the UVCE Graduates Association.

The past year has been one of both consolidation and aspiration. Together, we have built on the foundation of credibility and trust established over the last several years. We are also taking bold strides towards strengthening our alumni ecosystem and deepening our commitment to the institution we hold dear — University Visvesvaraya College of Engineering.

One of the most notable milestones this year has been crossing the 2,000-member mark. This has not just been a numerical achievement, but a testament to the growing resonance of our mission among UVCEians across generations. Campaigns like the *ProudUVCEian 5K Run*, targeted outreach during reunions, and direct engagement with recent graduates have all contributed to this momentum.

On the initiatives front, the UVCEGA Scholarships Program continues to make a tangible difference — with over ₹15 lakhs in support disbursed this year, empowering nearly 86 deserving students. Our Mentorship program has evolved steadily, providing much-needed guidance and inspiration for students navigating academic and career choices. I take this opportunity to thank every alumnus who contributed — financially, intellectually, or through their time.

Perhaps one of the most visionary strides we have taken is through MARVEL — the student innovation lab we established. Over the past year, MARVEL has not only enabled over 100 students to complete Level-1 certifications but also sparked curiosity and confidence in areas like IoT, AI, and real-world problem-solving. With *MARVEL 2.0* on the horizon, we aim to scale both the breadth and depth of this platform — unlocking even more value for our students and the institution.

Our events and engagement efforts — from *Engineers Day (UVCE Sammilana)* to Silver, Golden, and Decade Reunions, to proud UVCEian 5k run/walk — have continued to strengthen the alumni bond and create new platforms for collaboration. The active participation of faculty and even the Director of UVCE at some of these events is a welcome sign of the growing partnership between the alumni body and the institution.

Equally important have been our *governance initiatives* to ensure UVCEGA operates with integrity, transparency, and long-term sustainability. This year, we crossed the ₹1 crore fundraising milestone, prompting us to strengthen our financial management systems. We have implemented a structured accounting framework, approved the acquisition of a Tally license, and appointed a part-time accountant to streamline processes and enhance financial oversight. A detailed authorization protocol is now in place to bring discipline and clarity to fund utilization.

Additionally, we have formalized communication protocols across digital and physical platforms, standardized the publishing of meeting minutes, and improved our internal documentation and handover processes. These reforms reflect our commitment to process-oriented governance and continuity, ensuring that UVCEGA continues to function as a high-impact, professionally run association.

As we look to the year ahead, we recognize that our work is far from over. We must:

- Continue to expand our membership and build a robust global alumni network.
- Strengthen student-alumni bridges through internships, mentorship, and entrepreneurship initiatives.
- Bolster fundraising and endowment efforts for long-term institutional support.
- And most importantly, champion the spirit of UVCE one rooted in excellence, integrity, and collective pride.

I am thankful to every member of the UVCEGA Executive Committee, to our batch coordinators, volunteers, student coordinators, and every alumnus who has believed in this movement. A special word of appreciation to the college faculty and leadership for their openness to collaborate.

Let us continue to dream bigger, engage deeper, and serve better — because UVCE deserves nothing less.

Thank you, and Jai Hind.

Warm regards,

Sd/-

Srikanth M. A.

President

# Proceedings of the 4th Annual General Body Meeting of UVCE Graduates Association (2024)

We are pleased to report the successful conduct of the **4th Annual General Body Meeting (AGM)** of the **UVCE Graduates Association (UVCEGA)**, held on **July 21st, 2024**, at the KEB Engineers Association Hall, Bengaluru.

#### Communication and Attendance

The meeting notice was widely disseminated through email, WhatsApp, and in compliance with the Association's bylaw, published in *Deccan Herald* and *Prajavani* on **June 25th, 2024**. Approximately **80 alumni members**, representing various graduating batches, attended the event.

## **Opening Session**

- The meeting commenced with an informal networking session over coffee and tea.
- At 11:00 AM, due to quorum not being initially met, the meeting was adjourned for 15 minutes.
- At **11:15 AM**, the office bearers took the dais. The Secretary welcomed the gathering, confirmed quorum (post-adjournment requirement: 25 members), and formally opened the AGM with the President's announcement and the singing of the National Anthem.
- A moment of silence was observed in memory of alumni who had passed away in the preceding year.

### **Highlights of the AGM**

- The Secretary presented a brief overview of the previous AGM (held on **June 18th, 2023**) and referenced the availability of the detailed **Annual Report** via soft copies and QR codes.
- The previous minutes were proposed for approval by **N. Prabhu Prasad (1973)** and seconded by **Narayana Swamy (1969)**.

A special moment was observed as **Raghavendra Rao (1972)** requested a tribute to teachers on the occasion of **Guru Purnima**. With the President's approval, the gathering chanted "Guru Brahma, Guru Vishnu" to honour all educators.

The Secretary highlighted key achievements from the year:

- Execution of 2023–24 Plans as proposed in the previous AGM.
- Membership Drive surpassing 1600 members.
- Establishment and growth of MARVEL Lab, with over 100 students completing Level-1 courses.
- Flagship events such as UVCE Sammilana (Sept 2023) and Alumni Soiree (Feb 2024).
- Continued efforts like UVCE Meet & Greet, Alumni Confluence, and faculty meetings.
- Productive engagement with the **Higher Education Minister** (Nov 2023).
- Scholarship disbursal of ₹12 lakhs to 80 deserving students on March 29, 2023, supported by generous alumni contributions and 8 endowment funds.
- Support for batch reunions including 1973 Golden Jubilee and 1998 Silver Jubilee celebrations.

- Updates on initiatives from **VisionUVCE**, the communications wing of UVCEGA, such as *Sampada*, *UVCE Chronicles*, *Unnathi*, *Best Class Competition*, and others.
- Infrastructure support projects including the library, official website, and digital platforms.

### **Financial Report and Approvals**

- The Treasurer, **Lomesh K G**, presented the financials: Income & Expenditure, Receipts & Payments, Balance Sheet, and Auditor's Report.
- Queries regarding 80G and 10BE certificates were addressed.
- Approval for the financial statements was proposed by H. N. Parthasarathy (1971) and seconded by Nanjunde Gowda (1981) and Suryanarayana Rao (1972).
- The General Body unanimously approved the continuation of Prasanna Adiga as Auditor for FY 2024–25.
- The **Budget for FY 2024–25** was presented and approved after clarifications on specific items such as event expenses and endowment fund management.

#### **Member Feedback and Discussions**

- Concerns and suggestions were raised regarding provisional membership conversion, uniformity in membership fees, and the need for dedicated resource management for endowment returns.
- Volunteers came forward for mentorship, innovation labs, and academic engagements:
  - Venkechar (1984) expressed interest in setting up a new innovation lab.
  - Srinivasan (1983) offered to support a technical lecture series.
  - o Ramesh Babu (1971) endorsed the value of one-on-one mentorship programs.
  - Lt. Gen. Dr. V J Sundaram. PVSM (1957), at age 90, highlighted the need for stronger college-alumni collaboration.
  - Other alumni discussed potential improvements in operational coordination and community participation.

#### **Elections and New Committee**

With the term of the current Executive Committee ending, elections were conducted. In the absence of Returning Officer **Dr. Anandaram KS (1964)**, **Maj. Gen. Neelakantappa** announced the unanimously elected new Executive Committee:

- **President:** Srikanth M A (1993)
- Vice President: Lt. Sukumar Rao (1984)
- **General Secretary:** Satish A G (2009)
- Treasurer: Lomesh K G (2009)
- Joint Secretary: Meghashree G (2016)
- Members:
  - Muralidhara G V (1978)
  - Sridhara Aghalaya (1987)
  - Sandhya Sudheendra (1997)

o Adrian P Isaac (2023)

In the President's absence, **Lt. Sukumar Rao** addressed the audience and invited continued support and engagement.

#### **Closing**

- Maj. Gen. Neelakantappa shared updates on UVCE's new Director, Prof. Subhasis Tripathy (IIT Kharagpur), expressing optimism about his leadership.
- A short presentation on ISRO's Chandrayaan mission was delivered by Srinivasan (1983).
- The AGM concluded with a heartfelt **Vote of Thanks** by Vice President **L. Ravi**.

Following the meeting, attendees enjoyed lunch and networking opportunities, fostering connections between alumni across generations.

We thank all participants for their valuable presence and contributions. For those unable to attend, the **Annual Report is available on the UVCEGA website**. We look forward to even greater alumni engagement in the year ahead.

## **Executive Committee**

- O Srikanth M A (1993) President
- O Lt Sukumar Rao (1984) Vice President
- o Satish A G (2009) Gen. Secretary
- O Lomesh K G (2009) Treasurer
- Meghashree G (2016) Joint Secretary
- O Muralidhara G V (1978) Member
- O Sridhara Aghalaya (1987) Member
- o Sandhya Sudheendra (1997) Member
- O Adrian P Isaac (2023) Member

#### **UVCEGA Subcommittees**

As part of its continued commitment to "Giving Back" to the alma mater, the UVCE Graduates Association (UVCEGA) announced the formation of key subcommittees aimed at strengthening the association's initiatives and deepening its engagement with the institution.

These subcommittees are aligned with strategic focus areas and are open to alumni volunteers interested in contributing their expertise and time. Each group is led by a designated EXECOM member who serves as Chair, ensuring alignment, coordination, and accountability in driving their respective objectives.

#### **List of UVCEGA Subcommittees:**

• Academia Relations - Objective: Foster connections between alumni in academia and enable meaningful collaborations with UVCE.

Chair: Muralidhara G V (Batch of 1978)

• **Industry Collaboration** - *Objective:* Engage industry leaders and organizations for research partnerships, recruitment, and project-based collaboration.

Chair: Srikanth M A (Batch of 1993)

• **Membership & Governance** - *Objective:* Lead membership growth initiatives and oversee governance frameworks and policy adherence within UVCEGA.

Chair: Lt. Sukumar Rao (Retd.) (Batch of 1984)

• Events and Alumni Connect - Objective: Conceptualize, plan, and execute alumni engagement events across batches and regions.

Chair: Satish A G (Batch of 2009)

• **Sponsorship & Fundraising -** *Objective:* Drive fundraising campaigns and build a sustainable financial corpus for association-led programs.

Chair: Srikanth M A (Batch of 1993)

• **Communication** - *Objective*: Manage social media, press outreach, digital presence, and strengthen brand awareness.

Chair: Meghashree G (Batch of 2016)

• MARVEL & Student Connect - Objective: Expand the impact of the MARVEL R&D Lab and enhance student-alumni engagement through mentorship and innovation.

Chair: Adrian P Isaac (Batch of 2023)

• **Entrepreneurship** - *Objective*: Build a vibrant platform to support UVCE alumni entrepreneurs and aspiring student founders.

Chair: Sridhara Aghalaya (Batch of 1987)

These subcommittees represent an inclusive and structured approach to alumni involvement and institutional support. Alumni interested in contributing are encouraged to reach out and join hands in these impactful initiatives.

## Report for the year

## **Membership**

We are proud to share that the UVCE Graduates Association has crossed the significant milestone of **2,000** life members, marking a strong and growing alumni community. This achievement reflects the collective effort and commitment of our team to deepen engagement across generations of UVCE graduates. Several targeted initiatives have contributed to this growth — from on-campus outreach drives for graduating batches, to focused campaigns during reunion events such as the 1974 Golden Jubilee and 2014 Decade Reunion. We also leveraged digital outreach tools, including personalized emailers, WhatsApp broadcasts, and QR-code-based registration links shared during events like UVCE Sammilana and the ProudUVCEian 5K Run. Additionally, alumni-led peer referrals and our consistent communication through Sampada, UVCE Chronicles, and social media helped build trust and visibility. As we move forward, this 2000+ strong member base not only strengthens our collective voice but also lays the foundation for greater alumni-led impact across UVCE's academic, innovation, and student support initiatives..

## **Governance and Institutional Strengthening**

Over the past year, UVCEGA has made concerted efforts to enhance its governance framework, focusing on professionalism, transparency, and continuity. A key milestone was crossing ₹1 crore in funds raised—prompting a renewed emphasis on financial discipline and structured operations. Significant steps have been taken to implement system-driven accounting practices, including the approval of a Tally license and appointment of a part-time accountant. Clear authorization protocols for payments and regular budget tracking are being institutionalized to ensure accountability.

On the communication front, structured protocols have been adopted across formal channels, including email, website, and social media, along with internal coordination tools. Efforts have been made to document proceedings, publish meeting minutes, and ensure informed participation of all EC members. Best practices such as agenda-driven meetings, respectful dialogue, and conflict resolution guidelines have been embedded into the functioning of the Executive Committee. These initiatives reflect UVCEGA's commitment to building a robust, process-oriented foundation for long-term sustainability and member trust.

#### **MARVEL - Lab**

In the past year, the MARVEL (Multi-disciplinary Applied Research, Validation, and Engineering Lab) has continued to evolve as a cornerstone initiative of UVCEGA, aimed at fostering innovation, real-world problem solving, and industry-relevant skills among UVCE students. With an investment of over ₹15.5 lakhs to date, the lab has provided infrastructure, mentorship, and a structured learning path through tiered levels of engagement. In the last cycle, over 180 students completed Level-1 certification, gaining exposure to emerging domains like embedded systems, Al/ML, robotics, and sustainable technologies. The lab has also hosted multiple workshops, guest lectures, and project reviews led by experienced alumni

mentors, creating a collaborative, cross-disciplinary learning environment. "Aviation" domain was introduced in the current year.

As we look ahead, MARVEL 2.0 is being envisioned not just as a continuation, but a significant leap forward. The focus will shift toward deeper research enablement, more advanced project tracks, and expanding industry-alumni partnerships. Plans include introducing Capstone innovation sprints, forging startup linkages, and embedding product-thinking frameworks to take student ideas closer to real-world deployment. We are also exploring collaboration with other engineering institutions, innovation hubs, and potential CSR-backed sponsorships to scale the lab's impact. MARVEL 2.0 will aim to position UVCE not just as an academic institution, but as a nurturing ground for future-ready engineers, technologists, and entrepreneurs.

Please visit MARVEL website - <a href="https://hub.uvcemarvel.in/">https://hub.uvcemarvel.in/</a> has further details.

#### **MARVEL's Annual Report**

In addition to regular monthly updates in MARVEL's Sampada articles, the lab released its annual report. The report was released by the Faculty Advisor and Coordinators and is prominently displayed on the MARVEL website. You can find the report here

https://www.playbook.com/s/marvel/Rm7nEeuHZRgEkaeTcSr9EBtg

## **UVCE Sammilana - Engineers Day Celebrations**

The UVCE Sammilana – Engineers Day 2024, hosted by the UVCE Graduates Association, was held on September 22nd, 2024 at Sampige Village, Century Club, drawing participation from over 80 enthusiastic alumni across batches. Marking a refreshing first, the event began with a lively round of introductions, allowing every alumnus present to briefly share their background—fostering a sense of familiarity and camaraderie among all attendees.

The formal session commenced with an inspiring address by **Mr. Srikanth Munipalli**, President of UVCEGA, who spoke about **Bharat Ratna Sir M. Visvesvaraya**—his remarkable legacy and his vision that laid the foundation for UVCE. As always, revisiting the life of Sir MV instilled a renewed sense of pride in being part of an institution he founded.

A highlight of the event was the presence of **Ms. Anuradha T.K.**, former **Project Director at ISRO** and India's first woman satellite project director, who delivered an insightful and empowering keynote. Her journey and reflections left a lasting impact on the audience.

Another proud milestone for this Sammilana was the attendance of the **Director of UVCE** along with several **Heads of Departments**. It was a meaningful interaction, with the Director engaging openly with alumni, sharing his vision for the institution, and addressing questions with clarity and warmth.

The **General Secretary** of UVCEGA provided key updates on ongoing initiatives, recent milestones, and the collective roadmap for UVCE's growth. He reaffirmed the Association's commitment to strengthening alumni engagement and supporting the college through focused, transparent efforts—with the collaboration and support of the wider UVCE community.







## **Utthirna - Graduation and Alumni Induction Ceremony**

On August 17, 2024, UVCE Graduates Association (UVCEGA), in collaboration with the Training and Placement Office, proudly hosted Utthirna — a combined graduation and alumni induction ceremony for the 2022, 2023, and 2024 batches of UVCE. The genesis of this landmark event stemmed from a suggestion by former Interim Director, Prof. Paul, who observed the absence of official convocations in recent years. Responding to this, UVCEGA President Mr. Srikanth M. A. proposed a celebratory gathering to honor the graduates, which was enthusiastically taken forward with full support from the TPO team.

The event was graced by an esteemed lineup of dignitaries, including Chief Guest Padma Vibhushan Dr. V.K. Aatre —and a proud alumnus from the 1961 batch. Alongside him, distinguished alumnus and past president Maj. Gen.Neelakantappa (Retd.), Ms. Sandhya Thyagarajan and faculty leadership added depth and inspiration to the occasion. The ceremony featured uplifting speeches, heartfelt alumni stories, and the formal distribution of graduation certificates — creating a memorable moment of pride and celebration for the students and their families.

A special highlight of Utthirna was the presentation of the Young Alumni Achiever Awards to five exemplary individuals whose accomplishments serve as a beacon for their peers and juniors. The program also included a spirited UVCEGA membership drive, photo sessions near the iconic Minchu, and a celebratory lunch that brought together students, faculty, and alumni in a warm, joyful atmosphere.

Utthirna was not merely a graduation ceremony — it was a reaffirmation of UVCE's enduring legacy and community spirit. With overwhelming participation and positive feedback, the event set a precedent for future alumni engagement and celebrations, reflecting UVCEGA's continued commitment to honoring tradition while building a vibrant, connected alumni network.









## Young Alumni Achiever Awards - 2024

As part of Utthirna, UVCEGA proudly conferred the Young Alumni Achiever Award on five exemplary individuals who have embodied the UVCE spirit through their exceptional achievements and societal impact. These awardees represent diverse professional paths — from entrepreneurship and public service to defense, cinema, and strategic consulting — serving as role models for the next generation of UVCEians.

#### Pratibha Nayak (Civil, 2012)

A trailblazing first-generation entrepreneur and co-founder of Nakhsha Builders, Pratibha has led multiple ventures in construction, interiors, hospitality, wellness, and retail — showcasing the entrepreneurial spirit of UVCE alumni.

#### Chandrajith Belliappa (ISE, 2012)

Transitioning from a software career at SAP Labs to a creative role in cinema, Chandrajith is now a celebrated storyteller at Paramvah Studios and is directing his debut feature film, Ibbani Tabbida Ileylai.

#### Lt. Cmdr. Arjun Premchandran (Retd) (Mechanical, 2013)

A proud veteran of the Indian Navy, Arjun served as a Maritime Reconnaissance Pilot and now continues to pursue his passion for aviation as a Senior First Officer with IndiGo Airlines.

#### Shiddalingappa Pujar (ECE, 2015)

Hailing from Dharwad, Shiddalingappa cracked the CAPF examination in 2019 and the UPSC Civil Services Exam in 2023 with AIR 589. He is currently undergoing training as an Assistant Superintendent of Police.

#### Rohvin D'Souza (Mechanical, 2018)

A former UVCE TPO Coordinator and university gold medalist, Rohvin went on to earn accolades at IIM Kozhikode and is now a Strategy Analyst with Accenture Strategy & Consulting.

These recognitions reflect the growing legacy of UVCE alumni and the immense potential they carry to shape the future. UVCEGA remains committed to spotlighting such achievers and inspiring generations to come.







## **UVCEGA 5K Run/Walk - Rekindling a Celebrated Tradition**

In 2025, UVCE Graduates Association was proud to revive the tradition of the UVCE 5K Run/Walk, a celebration of fitness, unity, and the enduring spirit of the UVCE community. Planning for the event began in December 2024, and despite a tight schedule, the organizing team swiftly launched preparations and opened registrations by the new year.

Initial sign-ups were modest, but thanks to targeted outreach among students and alumni, registration numbers surged by late January. The picturesque Cubbon Park was finalized as the venue, and meticulous efforts went into securing permissions, designing event T-shirts and medals, and ramping up promotional activities.

Generous support from alumni sponsors underscored the strong sense of camaraderie and commitment that defines the UVCE network. On the morning of March 16, 2025, over 750 enthusiastic participants gathered at UVCE by 6:00 a.m., organized decade-wise to collect their kits. The day began with an energizing warm-up session led by Lt. Sukumar, followed by an official flag-off by Maj Gen Neelakantappa, who inaugurated the event with a heartfelt ribbon-cutting ceremony.

Participants ran or walked through Cubbon Park's scenic trails, while dedicated volunteers ensured smooth coordination across logistics and safety. Upon completing the 5K, attendees regrouped at campus for refreshments, group photographs, and a celebratory breakfast.

President Srikanth Munipalli and the Director of UVCE addressed the gathering, acknowledging the participants and encouraging greater alumni-student engagement. A vibrant cultural performance by TATTVA brought added festivity to the morning, culminating with the distribution of medals and certificates to all finishers.

The event was a resounding success — a joyful convergence of generations, reflecting UVCE's vibrant legacy and the strength of its alumni bonds.

















## Special Acknowledgment – Sponsors & Well-Wishers

We gratefully acknowledge the generous support of our alumni sponsors and well-wishers, without whom this event would not have been possible:

- Centum Electronics Ltd. Apparao Mallavarapu (1979)
- 1989 CS, EC, EE Alumni Group Bhaktha Keshavachar and friends
- Advance Mechanical Services Pvt. Ltd. Shashidhar N. C. (1988)
- DiFacto Robotics and Automation Ajay Gopalswamy (1988)
- Greaves Electric Mobility Nagesh Basavanhalli (1988)
- Extreme Networks Sanjeev Joshi (1995)
- TS International Trivikram Sapalya (1992)
- Magnum Pigments & Polymers Pvt. Ltd. Sampath Rai (1984)

Their commitment to UVCE's growth and spirit of community is truly commendable.

# **UVCEGA Scholarships 2024-25 : Fostering Student Potential through Alumni Support**

As part of our continued commitment to student welfare and academic empowerment, the UVCE Graduates Association successfully executed the 2024–25 UVCEGA Scholarships Program, marking yet another year of meaningful impact.

This year, we received nearly 500 applications, out of which 150 students were shortlisted for interviews. A panel of 30 alumni volunteers conducted the interview process, ultimately selecting 86 deserving students for scholarship awards. The selection process upheld transparency, meritocracy, and a strong commitment to inclusivity across all departments.

Scholarship Categories & Disbursement Overview:

- Laptop Support (₹30,000) 5 students
- Full Scholarships (₹25,000) 25 students
- Half Scholarships (₹15,000) 39 students
- Certification Support 15 students
- Special Scholarships (₹20,000) 2 students
- Total Disbursed: ₹16.6 Lakhs

In addition, UVCEGA covered the second installment of certification course fees (₹50,000 in total) for seven students from the 2023–24 cohort, who successfully completed their upskilling programs.

#### Department-wise Distribution:

CIV: 5 | MEC: 13 | EEE: 16 | ECE: 18 | CSE: 13 | ISE: 11 | ARC: 2 | AIML: 8

The scholarship awardees were honored at the UVCEGA Scholarship Award Ceremony held on April 19, 2025, at Senate Hall, UVCE. The event witnessed the presence of eminent dignitaries including Padma Vibhushan Dr. V.K. Aatre, Maj. Gen. Neelakantappa (Retd.), and Prof. Subhasish Tripathy, further reinforcing the spirit of alumni-student collaboration.



#### **Endowments and Donor Contributions:**

We are proud to report the establishment of 10 active Endowment Funds to date, with ongoing efforts to expand this corpus. This year, several alumni and batch groups have come forward with remarkable generosity, strengthening the scholarship program's sustainability:

- Endowment Contributions:
  - o 1992 Electronics Batch (est. 2021–22)
  - o 2009 Batch (est. 2021–22)
  - o 1971 Golden Jubilee 2 Endowments (est. 2021–22)
  - 1973 ECE & EEE Golden Jubilee 2 Endowments (est. 2023–24)
  - o R. M. Vancheswara Iyer Memorial Scholarship (est. 2023–24)
  - o 1970 Batch (est. 2023–24)
  - o 1984 EEE Ruby Jubilee 2 Endowments (est. 2024–25)
- Notable Contributions for FY 2024–25:
  - o 1994 Batch ₹11.3 Lakhs
  - Sundarram Reddy (1956) ₹3 Lakhs
  - Venkatesh G (1971) ₹1 Lakh
  - o 1978 Batch ₹1.1 Lakhs
  - 2009 Batch ₹1.4 Lakhs
  - B.K. Venkataramana Memorial Scholarship sustained for the fourth consecutive year

We express our heartfelt gratitude to every donor and volunteer who made this initiative possible. A complete list of awardees and contributions is available on our website:

Together, we continue to uphold the legacy of giving back and nurturing the next generation of UVCEians.

## **List of Donors for the year 2024-25**

This includes alumni who have extended their support not only through scholarships but also towards general causes such as Marvel, Infrastructure and student assistance.

Name	Batch	Name	Batch	Name	Batch
SundarRam Reddy	1956	S.N.Gopalakrishna Gupta	1977	Srinivas Kannapan	1994
H G Dattatreya	1964	Mukund	1978	Komal Damaia	1994
H Chandrashekar	1964	Nagendrababu	1978	Chandrashekar S	1994
RamMohan Shetty	1964	KeshavaMurthy	1978	Mohanram	1994
Kumar Rao	1964	Ananth Gopal	1978	Bhaskar Babu K	1994
H Chandrashekar	1964	Nagendra A S	1978	Satish V	1994
HG Dattatreya	1964	Sukumar Ramanan	1978	Rama Rao	1994
Mahesh A K	1965	Nagaraj	1978	Arun Kumar H R	1994
V Venkata Subba Rao	1965	Eswar S Mahendra	1978	B R Deepak	1994
K R Srinivas	1970	Naim Kazi	1978	Srivatsan Kannan	1994
C R Kesavan	1970	Muralidhara GV	1978	Sudhir Kumar K	1994
H K Narasimha Swamy	1970	Vishwanath B R	1980	Vijayanand	1994
Raju G	1970	Geetha S	1984	Sanjeev Kumar	1994
M K Narasimhamurthy	1970	Anjana N	1984	Sasikanth Avancha	1994
Ramakrishna V	1970	Geetharani	1984	Jothikala Govind	1994
Kameswaran P S	1971	Shivashankar B N	1984	Renu Rajanarayan	1994
Chandrika N	1971	Shankar Dharmarajan	1984	Harish Basava Prasad	1994
J C Prakash	1971	Mahesh Ramachandran	1984	Atul Kalambur	1994
Ananda B N	1971	Uma Devi Chillarege	1984	Nagendra Prasad	1994
Venkatesh G	1971	Jayashree Umesh	1984	A Ananth	1994
S R Raghavendra Rao	1972	Jyothi	1984	Ravi Shankaranaryana	1994
K. Venkatesh	1973	Shashi Mariputtanna	1984	Vijaya Poluri	1994
T Raghuram Rao	1974	Usha Rao	1984	Sparsha Lokesh	1994
Shankar	1974	K Siddaraju	1984	Roop Narayan T	1995
Pradeep Kulkarni	1974	Subramani	1984	Sharath Aithal	2007
Pramod Joshi	1975	Fiaz Ahmed Ghani	1984	Praveen Devarao	2007
Ramalingam	1975	Gopal Raj	1984	Shwetha A Wodeyar	2008
K. Satishchandra	1975	Srinivas B G	1984	Rakesh Gopala	2009

AV Krishnan	1975	Anand Kumar Kulkarni	1984	Vikram Kamat	2009
R Sheshadri	1975	B Sampathkumar Rai	1984	SriHarsha D V	2009
Ramalingam	1975	Padmasri V	1984	Pavan Joshi	2009
Sachidanand Murthy	1975	Jagannath Rao	1984	Shruthi S Rao	2009
M S Sudhakar	1975	Manjunath	1984	Mahesh D Suranagi	2009
Gunashekar	1975	Vivek Shanbagh	1984	Darshan Shanbhogue H	2009
M S Sudhakar	1975	Chitralekha T N	1984	Usha Hegde	2009
C G Venkatesh	1975	Prakash Reddy	1984	Lt Cdr Arjun Premchandran	2013
Rangasayi Halthore	1975	Tabassum	1984	Abhishek Chakma	2015
M B Chandra	1975	Mustafa Wajid	1984	Bhargav Kumar R	2015
A W Sadathulla Khan	1975	Shailaja Mallur	1984	Meghashree G	2016
Ashok Belle	1975	Vijay Kumar	1984	Vijay Mathapathi	2016
Narakesari	1975	Kanchan Mannur	1984	Chitra S Reddy	2016
S Manohar	1975	Prakash S N	1984	Laxmikanth Hegde	2017
N Shekhar	1975	Shubha Sridhar	1984	M U Anusha	2023
Banur Nageshrao	1975	B S Byjuram	1987	Anupama Hegde	2023
Balachandra MN	1975	Sathish S	1989	Bhoomika G	2023
Shailesh Bhasker	1975	Paramesha K	1989	Geetha Raghavendra Rao	WellWisher
K Satishchandra	1975	Shankar Shastry	1992	Siddharth Y R	WellWisher
M B Chandra	1975	Srikanth M A	1993	Jayachandran	
Ashok Belle	1975	BV KrishnaMurthy	1993	Ganesh M	
Avijit Dutt	1975	Krishnamurthy VS	1994	Krishna R	
Jayachandra K Pai	1975	Balachandra R		Nandish	
M L Ashok	1976	Syed Sajid			

<sup>\*</sup> There are some donors who have transferred the Funds after March 31st. We will be adding their names in the next year list.

The success of the **UVCEGA Scholarships 2024–25** stands as a testament to the unwavering support and generosity of our alumni community. Every contribution — whether large or small — has played a vital role in advancing our shared mission of "Giving Back to UVCE." Thanks to the collective commitment of

individuals and alumni groups, we have been able to extend meaningful support to deserving students once again this year. Building upon the strong foundation established by **VisionUVCE's decade-long scholarship initiative**, we are proud to



carry this legacy forward under the UVCEGA banner. The following is a reflection of the positive impact we've created — together

## **Reunions: Honoring Milestones, Rekindling Bonds**

The tradition of commemorating batch reunions — whether Golden Jubilee, Silver Jubilee, or Decade Anniversaries — continued to thrive this year under the UVCEGA banner. These events not only celebrate the passage of time but also reinforce the lasting bonds and shared pride among UVCE alumni.

#### Golden Jubilee Reunion - Batch of 1974

The 1974 batch celebrated their Golden Jubilee with heartfelt nostalgia and camaraderie. Planning began early in the year, and UVCEGA took the lead in coordinating logistics, permissions, and outreach. The reunion commenced in the iconic Sir MV Senate Hall, where retired faculty were felicitated and fond memories were shared. A touching video message from Dr. Ravindra and



personal stories from alumni brought warmth and emotion to the gathering. Spouses joined the celebration, adding to the festive spirit.

The day continued with group photos in the historic Quadrangle, a brief campus tour, and a grand luncheon at Century Club. UVCE-branded souvenirs in eco-friendly jute bags served as lasting mementos of the occasion. This Golden Jubilee was more than a reunion — it was a celebration of lifelong friendships and enduring legacy. A special edition of Sampada is being curated to commemorate this milestone.

#### Decade Reunion - Batch of 2014

Recognizing that even a decade apart can feel like a lifetime, the 2014 batch reunion was a joyful and spontaneous celebration. Organized on short notice, over 50 alumni returned to campus to relive their college days, capturing photos and sharing stories. The celebrations continued over lunch at Century Club, where laughter echoed and memories flowed. The enthusiasm was evident, with many signing up for UVCEGA membership and expressing interest in more such alumni gatherings.

#### Golden Jubilee Reunion – 1975 Mechanical Batch

The 1975 Mechanical Engineering alumni marked their 50-year milestone on March 4th with great enthusiasm. Beginning with a nostalgic gathering at the Quadrangle, the group was later welcomed to the Senate Hall, where they were joined by the Director and Mechanical Engineering Chairperson. Alumni introduced themselves, reflected on their careers, and reconnected with former professors. Faculty members, including Prof. B.L. Subramanya, were honored with mementos as a gesture of gratitude. The celebration concluded with a campus tour and lunch at Century Club, during which several



alumni enrolled in UVCEGA and pledged support for future initiatives. Notably, the group has established a ₹15-lakh fund.

## **Infrastructure Support**

UVCEGA remains committed to supporting the institution's infrastructure needs through collaborative and transparent engagement with college leadership. While broader plans require ongoing dialogue, we are open to executing focused projects that are mutually agreed upon and jointly monitored by college representatives and the UVCEGA team. Our contributions can take the form of financial assistance or facilitation of resources based on specific, prioritized requirements. Key Initiatives Undertaken:

#### • Refurbishment of the Board Room:

Responding to a request from the Interim Director, UVCEGA facilitated minor but impactful upgrades to the Board Room — a key space where guests and dignitaries are received. This included table refurbishment and glass replacements, with a total expenditure of ₹17,500. These improvements enhance the college's ability to host visitors with professionalism and pride.

• UVCE Boys' Hostel Waterproofing Project:

Spearheaded by UVCEGA Vice President Lt. Sukumar Rao (Retd.), this critical project was successfully executed between May 4 and June 10, 2025. Undertaken in close coordination with the college administration, the initiative aimed to improve living conditions for students. The Director of UVCE provided full support throughout the process, ensuring timely and effective completion. Budget allocation for this work is planned in the upcoming financial cycle, and the project stands as a testament to UVCEGA's dedication to enhancing campus infrastructure.

• College Website Management:

UVCEGA has consistently supported the maintenance and upkeep of the college's official website, including hosting and associated technical costs. Initially managed by VisionUVCE for over three years, the responsibility was transitioned to UVCEGA in the past five years. Ensuring a functional and updated digital presence continues to be a priority, serving as a vital communication channel for the college community.

These initiatives reflect UVCEGA's hands-on approach in addressing critical infrastructure needs and enhancing the campus experience for both students and stakeholders.

## **Alumni Engagement & Student Support Initiatives**

#### **Meet & Greet**

UVCEGA continued its informal Meet & Greet sessions across various Bengaluru locations to foster connections among alumni, students, and faculty. These location-based gatherings—held at venues like Cubbon Park, Sankey Tank, and Chitrakala Parishath—serve as relaxed networking opportunities and help strengthen community ties. While fewer meetups were held this year due to other priorities, we remain committed to expanding these local engagements.

#### **Quarterly Meetings**

Replacing monthly meetings, UVCEGA initiated *Quarterly Open Meetings* to keep alumni informed about key developments and upcoming initiatives. These sessions are open to all alumni and encourage wider participation and volunteering.

#### **UVCE Mentorship Program**

Launched for 2025–26, the *Mentorship Program* offers structured, one-on-one guidance to students over an eight-month period. Alumni mentors support students in career planning, skill development, and confidence building. Monthly check-ins and resume submissions ensure consistent engagement. We extend our gratitude to the alumni mentors who volunteered for this impactful initiative.

#### **Benevity Partnership**

In 2023–24, UVCEGA partnered with **Benevity**, a global corporate giving platform, enabling alumni working in partner organizations to make tax-compliant donations. We've already received contributions through this channel and aim to build further momentum in the coming year.

#### **Placement Support (Campus Recruitment)**

Alumni continue to play a pivotal role in strengthening campus recruitment at UVCE. For the 2024–25 academic year, alumni helped facilitate placement opportunities with companies such as **Greaves Electric Mobility**, **BEL**, **Extreme Networks**, and **Target**. We encourage more alumni to support internships, projects, and placement efforts by writing to us at **info@uvcega.org**.

#### **Unnathi - Higher Education Awareness**

The *Unnathi* initiative connects current students with alumni who have pursued postgraduate studies in India and abroad. Through interactive sessions, alumni share practical insights on applications, scholarships, and career paths. These sessions are hosted online and promoted widely for maximum reach. A complete list of past sessions is available on our <u>YouTube playlist</u>..

#### **Digital Outreach & Social Media**

Our digital presence continues to grow, especially on LinkedIn, where our UVCEGA page connects with over **3,700 professionals**. We regularly share career updates, alumni achievements, and organizational milestones. Platforms like Instagram are also seeing rising engagement, helping us reach a broader alumni audience. We welcome alumni to share their success stories and contribute content to amplify UVCEGA's impact.

## **VisionUVCE - Key Highlights**

**VisionUVCE**, operating under the umbrella of UVCEGA, continues to serve as the official communication and engagement platform, facilitating strong alumni-student interactions and executing impactful initiatives.

#### Sampada e-magazine

With an uninterrupted run of **185+ editions** over **15 years**, Sampada remains UVCE's signature alumni-student journal. Curated monthly by the VisionUVCE team, it features campus updates, alumni interviews, and UVCEGA initiatives. Special editions—such as the *Civil Engineering Focus*, *1974 Golden Jubilee*, and *Couples Edition*—have been particularly well-received. This enduring initiative strengthens our collective narrative and community engagement.



## Access editions:

### www.visionuvce.in/sampada-shelf

Contributions welcome at: sampada@visionuvce.in

#### **UVCE Chronicles**

*UVCE Chronicles* is a student-led podcast series capturing personal and professional journeys of UVCE alumni through candid, long-form interviews. With **75+ episodes** across six seasons, the series has received heartfelt appreciation and continues to grow in reach and relevance.





#### **Placement Bootcamp**

On **January 18, 2025**, VisionUVCE conducted a *Placement Bootcamp* for 3rd-year students. With over **250 participants**, the sessions covered resume building, interview strategies, and placement trends, equipping students with practical readiness for recruitment.

#### **SheSpeaks**

A platform dedicated to empowering women in engineering, *SheSpeaks* hosted two impactful events in 2024–25 at UVCE. Alumni shared insights on communication, placements, and navigating careers. These sessions fostered openness, confidence, and community among women students and alumni.



In the academic year 2024–2025, two such sessions were organized on May 22 2024 at the UVCE Senate Hall and on March 28 2025 at the Centenary Hall. Each event featured inspiring talks by women alumni who shared their professional journeys and offered insights on areas like communication skills, placement readiness, and academic growth. Icebreaker activities added a layer of warmth and camaraderie, helping participants feel more

at ease and connected. Through *SheSpeaks*, UVCEGA aims to foster a strong peer-support network and encourage women students to voice their concerns, seek guidance, and grow with confidence. With growing enthusiasm, the initiative is set to expand, and we strongly encourage more students to take part and contribute to this evolving community.

#### **Hostel Samvaada**

As part of its mission to bridge the gap between students and alumni, VisionUVCE, through UVCEGA, regularly organizes hostel visits to connect with students on campus. These visits aim to create a space for open interaction, understand students' needs and challenges firsthand, and identify areas where alumni can offer meaningful support - be it academic, professional, or personal.

As part of UVCEGA's ongoing efforts to engage students, the VisionUVCE team visited the boys' hostel on 11th May 2024 to interact directly with residents and understand their concerns. Alumni from various batches joined in, sharing insights and opening conversations on topics like placements, communication skills, and access to technical resources. In response, UVCEGA organized a follow-up Soft Skills Development session on 9th June 2024, led by Srikanth M A (1993 ECE, ex-Intel Sr. Director). The goal was clear—to foster open dialogue, offer mentorship, and



support students' personal and professional growth. More such initiatives are in the pipeline.

We also visited the students at the Jayanagar UVCE Girls Hostel to have similar discussions and engage with them meaningfully.

#### **Best Class 6.0**

The Best Class competition, in its sixth edition, has grown steadily since its inception six years ago - originally inspired by Aamir Khan's Paani Foundation. Designed to foster communication and camaraderie across UVCE classes, this year's contest featured 12 enthusiastic teams.

Students came together to organize diverse activities like Potluck events, Girls Cricket, quizzes, games, and volunteering drives. Many classes were impressed with creatively presented reports. Performance was evaluated based on participation, consistency, innovation, and teamwork, with a dynamic leaderboard maintained until early October. Beyond friendly rivalry, the initiative strengthened peer bonding and collaboration. ISE 2027 and ISE 2026 secured first and second



place, respectively. The energy, dedication, and spirit on display made this another milestone in the Best Class journey.

#### **UVCE** Jaathre

Jaathre 2024 was a vibrant, student-led showcase of UVCE clubs, aimed at welcoming and engaging first-year students. Supported by UVCEGA and executed by Team Adhamya, the event featured performances from all branches. The ECE team won first place, with ISE taking second and the "Best Active Class" title. The initiative exemplified creativity, ownership, and campus spiritJaathre 2024 was a vibrant, student-led showcase of UVCE clubs, aimed at welcoming and engaging first-year students. Supported by UVCEGA and executed by Team Adhamya, the event featured performances from all branches. The ECE team won first place, with ISE taking second and the "Best Active Class" title. The initiative exemplified creativity, ownership, and campus spirit.





# **Audited Finance Report FY 2024-25**

## **Receipts and Payments**

	UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION									
	100/4, Bull Temple Road, Bengaluru-560004									
	Receipts and Payments Account for the year ended 31-03-2025									
2023-24		RECEIPTS	2024-	25	2023-24		PAYMENTS 2024-2		25	
2023-24		RECEIF 13	Amount	Amount	2023-24		PATIVIENTS	Amount	Amount	
	То	Opening Balance				Ву	Capital Expenditure			
3,18,663		State Bank of India	32,159		53,00,000		Fixed Deposits	19,94,652		
-		Cash in hand	-	32,159	13,14,165		Scholarship Payment	17,98,809		
					-		Others	-	37,93,462	
	То	Capital Income								
99,781		Membership Charges	-			Ву	Revenue Expenses			
15,00,000		Sponsorship & Donations	22,75,111		826		Bank Charges	649		
26,40,315		Other Reciepts - Custodial Fee	11,33,785	34,08,895	-		Professional Charges	-		
					7,20,244		Sponsorship & Event Exps	-		
					80,900		AGM Expenses	48,150	48,799	
-	То	Custodial Credit - 1971 Batch		-						
						Ву	Closing Balance			
	То	Revenue Income		-	32,159		State Bank of India	4,48,358		
26,72,797		Membership Charges	2,31,908				Cash in hand	-	4,48,358	
190		Interest on IT	-							
2,16,548		Interest on FD	6,17,656	8,49,564						
74,48,294		Total		42,90,619	74,48,294		Total		42,90,619	

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION

PRASANNA ADIGA

**Chartered Accountant** M.No.:227199

Date: 20/06/2025 Place:Bengaluru

Inkali to A brushing Satist

President Treasurer

## **Income & Expenditure**

	UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION								
	100/4, Bull Temple Road, Bengaluru-560004								
		Income an	d Expenditur	e Account fo	r the year en	ded 3	1-03-2025		
2023-24		EXPENDITURE	2024-	25	2023-24		INCOME	2024-	25
2023-24		EXPENDITORE	Amount	Amount	2023-24		INCOIVIE	Amount	Amount
	То	Revenue Expenses				Ву	Revenue Income		
826		Bank Charges	649		3,95,527		Interest on FD	6,17,656	
-		Professional Charges	-		26,72,797		Sponsorship	2,31,908	
7,20,244		Sponsorship & Event Expenses	-		190		Interest on IT	-	8,49,564
80,900		AGM Expenses	48,150	48,799	[				
					)				
							Excess of Expenditure		
22,66,544		Excess of Income over Expenditure		8,00,765			over Income		-
30,68,514		Total		8,49,564	30,68,514		Total		8,49,564

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION

PRASANNA ADIGA

**Chartered Accountant** 

M.No.:227199

Date: 20/06/2025 Place:Bengaluru

Inkati to A brushing

President Treasurer Secretary

## **Balance Sheet**

		UVC	E GRADUA	TES ASSO	CIATION		
		100/-	4, Bull Temple	Road, Bengalu	ru-560004		
			Balance Sheet	t as on 31-03-2	2025		
2023-24	LIABILITIES	2024-25			ASSETS	2024-25	
2023-24	LIABILITIES	Amount	Amount	2023-24	ASSETS	Amount	Amount
	Source Of Funds				Fixed Assets		-
4,61,505	Opening Balance	28,27,830					
99,781	Membership Fees	-			Investments		
	Less: Excess of Income			84,45,000	Fixed Deposits		1,03,00,000
22,66,544	Over Expenditure	8,00,765	36,28,595				
	Capital Fund						
5,18,719	Scholarship	5,18,719			Current Assets		
46,12,951	Sponsorship	62,23,037		39,574	TDS Receivable	1,01,358	
4,87,937	Lab	4,87,937	72,29,693	2,99,114	Interest Receivable	3,76,982	
				32,159	Bank Balances	4,48,358	
	Current Liabilities			-	Cash in hand	-	9,26,698
3,68,410	Custodial Event Fees		3,68,410				
88,15,847	Total		1,12,26,699	88,15,847	Total		1,12,26,698

Snikati tr. A

President

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION

bower Reg

Treasurer

Secretary

PRASANNA ADIGA Chartered Accountant

M.No.:227199

Date: 20/06/2025 Place:Bengaluru

## **Auditor's Report**

## PRASANNA ADIGA

Chartered Accountant



91 9901185679

caprasanna.adiga@gmail.com

#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

#### TO THE MEMBERS OF UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of UVCE GRADUATES ASSOCIATION, No. 100/4, Bull Temple Road, Bengaluru, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and Receipts & Payments Accounts.

#### Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Association as at March 31, 2025, and its Income for the year ended on that date.

#### We report that:

- We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
- In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Association so far as it appears from our examination of those books
- The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and Receipts & Payments Accounts dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

#### PRASANNA ADIGA

Chartered Accountant Membership No. 227199

Place: Bangalore Date: June 20, 2025

## Plan 2025-26 - Strengthening Legacy. Empowering Future.

As we reflect on a year of meaningful progress and alumni-driven impact, UVCEGA is poised to enter its next phase of growth with a focused strategy for 2025–26. Our plan centers on deepening alumni engagement, empowering students, scaling innovation, and ensuring long-term sustainability through robust governance and fundraising:

#### 1. UVCE Sammilana 2025 - Celebrating Legacy, Inspiring Generations

Our flagship Engineers' Day celebration, **UVCE Sammilana 2025**, will showcase the institution's legacy by recognizing and honoring our most distinguished alumni across various domains. Key elements will include:

- Lifetime Achievement and Distinguished Alumnus Awards
- Alumni panels and keynote sessions
- Showcases of student innovations and alumni-led initiatives
- Launch of an **Alumni Wall of Honor** at UVCE campus

This celebration is envisioned to be both a tribute and a platform for deeper alumni-institution collaboration.

#### 2. MARVEL 2.0 - From Learning to Launch: Innovation & Incubation Hub

UVCEGA will transform the existing **MARVEL Lab** into a full-fledged **Multidisciplinary Innovation and Startup Incubation Hub**. This strategic initiative will promote entrepreneurship, accelerate student-led startups, and institutionalize innovation on campus.

**Vision : From Learning to Launch – Empowering Ideas, Fueling Startups.** 

#### **Strategic Objectives**

- Upgrade infrastructure to support **product development and incubation**
- Promote a culture of innovation and entrepreneurship across departments
- Facilitate mentorship, alumni networks, and early-stage funding
- Implement governance protocols and operational sustainability models

With this transformation, MARVEL 2.0 aims to become the nucleus of innovation and enterprise at UVCE

#### 3. Enhanced Scholarship Program - Inclusive & Impactful

In 2025–26, UVCEGA will expand its **Scholarship Program** to reach more students through a multipronged approach:

- Merit-cum-Means Scholarships for financially underprivileged students
- Toppers' Awards for academic excellence
- Certification Reimbursements for students upskilling in their respective departments.
- Creation of new batch-wise and memorial endowments to secure long-term funding

We aim to cross ₹20 Lakhs in disbursements this year through collective alumni contributions.

#### 4. Fundraising - A Core Pillar for Sustained Growth

**Strategic fundraising** will be a key focus area for 2025–26 to ensure continuity, expansion, and resilience of UVCEGA programs. Our fundraising goals include:

- Crossing ₹1.5 crore in cumulative corpus by the end of the year
- Launching a targeted **"UVCE Impact Fund"** campaign for innovation, scholarships, and infrastructure
- Engaging corporate CSR teams, high-net-worth alumni, and global chapters
- Expanding use of platforms like Benevity, recurring donor programs, and matching grants

Transparent reporting and donor recognition will remain central to building donor trust and encouraging repeat contributions.

#### **5. Enhanced Governance and Transparency**

To ensure seamless operations and scalable outreach, we plan to:

- Upgrade UVCEGA's website and member portal, with integrated dashboards, donation tracking, and member profiles
- Streamline communication tools and automate regular updates
- Strengthen data security, records management, and financial reporting with enhanced systems

#### 6. Student-Alumni Connect - Deepening Mentorship & Career Support

Our alumni-student engagement programs will grow in both scale and impact, featuring:

- The UVCEGA Mentorship Program 2025–26, focused on personalized guidance across an 8month cycle
- Regular career guidance and domain-specific "Connect" sessions
- Involvement of alumni in campus placements, internships, and industry talks
- Continued efforts through initiatives like **Unnathi**, **SheSpeaks**, and **Placement Bootcamps**

These programs will help students navigate career choices and gain insights from alumni across sectors

#### 7. Alumni Network & Events - Strengthening Community Bonds

To foster stronger community spirit and identity:

- UVCEGA will support Silver, Golden, and Decade Reunions across batches
- Continue hosting **Meet-n-Greet sessions** and regional alumni events
- Encourage **membership growth**, targeting 2,500+ members by next AGM
- Improve alumni data management and communication systems

#### **Looking Ahead**

The upcoming year promises to be transformative. With your support, UVCEGA will continue delivering high-impact programs and evolving into a professionally governed, globally recognized alumni body. As we invest in students, strengthen alumni bonds, and scale institutional support, we invite every UVCEian to participate in this collective journey.

Together, let's shape a future worthy of our legacy.

Let us reaffirm our commitment — to Give Back, Grow Together, and Build the Future of UVCE

## **BUDGET for 2025-26**

	Proposed Budget for 2025-26							
Sl. No.	Proposed Budget for	Proposed	UVCEGA	To raise	Funds Available			
1	MARVEL 2.0	1000000	250000	750000	2,50,000			
	a. Infrastructure (Conference room, Digital							
	white boards, Projector etc.) – Rs.5,00,000				2,50,000			
	b. Funding for max 5 ideas – Rs.2,50,000							
	c. Events and Roadshow – Rs.1,00,000							
	d. Consumables – Rs.1,00,000							
	e. Misc – Rs.50,000							
2	Hostel Water proofing & Cleaning	400000	150000	250000	1,28,000			
3	Sammillana 25	250000	100000	150000	1,00,000			
4	Scholarship & Prizes 2025 - 2026	2000000	500000	1500000	2,00,000			
	a. Means – 40%				3,00,000			
	b. Certification – 40%							
	c. Merit (Toppers) – 20%							
	Administration and Office expenses (Accountant,							
5	Tally, Website, IT infrastrucure)	150000	150000		76,000			
					74,000			
6	Prizes	50000	50000		50,000			
7	AGM	100000	100000		1,00,000			
8	Sports event for students	50000	50000		50,000			
9	Student activities	50000	50000		50,000			
	Total	4050000	1400000	2650000	1628000			

## **Useful Links**

- UVCEGA website <a href="https://uvcega.org/">https://uvcega.org/</a>
- UVCEGA Members Registry <a href="https://uvcega.org/members/">https://uvcega.org/members/</a>
- UVCEGA Registration URL https://uvcega.org/content/info/membership
- Sampada <a href="http://www.visionuvce.in/sampada-shelf/">http://www.visionuvce.in/sampada-shelf/</a>
- UVCE Chronicles https://anchor.fm/uvce-ga
- MegaReunion Website <a href="http://uvcemegareunion.visionuvce.in/">http://uvcemegareunion.visionuvce.in/</a>
- UVCE Payana Website <a href="http://uvcepayana.visionuvce.in/">http://uvcepayana.visionuvce.in/</a>
- Avalokana Link https://uvcega.org/content/info/images/Avalokana.pdf
- Avalokana 2 Link <a href="https://uvcega.org/content/info/images/Avalokana\_2.pdf">https://uvcega.org/content/info/images/Avalokana\_2.pdf</a>
- Official UVCE Website <a href="http://uvce.ac.in/">http://uvce.ac.in/</a>
- VisionUVCE Website http://visionuvce.in/
- YoutTube Channel https://www.youtube.com/c/UVCENews/featured
- Instagram Account <a href="https://instagram.com/visionuvce">https://instagram.com/visionuvce</a>
- Facebook Group <a href="https://www.facebook.com/groups/2417543230">https://www.facebook.com/groups/2417543230</a>
- LinkedIn Page <a href="https://www.linkedin.com/company/uvcega">https://www.linkedin.com/company/uvcega</a>
- LinkedIn Group https://www.linkedin.com/groups/27605/